


Lots of noise around the MoF’s appointment and assessment processes ruling out current
academics in the monetary/economic policy field.
My questions:

1. What is the relevant actual wording in the Act that outlines the conflict
2. What is the wording in our Charter and Code of Conduct that outlines the conflict
3. Any insights into the adverts/appointment processes that reinforces 1 and 2 above.
4. Finally, how much of this conflict is open to interpretation of the Act/above by the

appointments panel.
My bottom line on confidentiality/conflicts for the appointment processes are driven by our
RAS – op, legal, reputational, financial
Can you point me in the direction of relevant material.
Not urgent.





To: Nick McBride <Nick.McBride@rbnz.govt.nz>
Cc: Sarah Owen <Sarah.Owen@rbnz.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: external MPC members 'conditions'
As I suspected.
I believe the process has been organic and undocumented (at least from what I have
observed).
From: Nick McBride <Nick.McBride@rbnz.govt.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 18 May 2022 9:40 AM
To: Adrian Orr <Adrian.Orr@rbnz.govt.nz>
Cc: Sarah Owen <Sarah.Owen@rbnz.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: external MPC members 'conditions'
Hi
I’ll come back to you more fully, but short answer is there is nothing in the Act, charter or
code of conduct that rules out current academics from appointment as external members to
MPC. That criterion is an interpretation/application of the Act made in 2018, but I am not sure
via what process. As far as I know it was worked out between MoF and RBNZ board, but I will
look into that further.
Nick
From: Adrian Orr <Adrian.Orr@rbnz.govt.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 18 May 2022 9:29 am
To: Nick McBride <Nick.McBride@rbnz.govt.nz>
Cc: Sarah Owen <Sarah.Owen@rbnz.govt.nz>
Subject: external MPC members 'conditions'
Hi boss,
I am eager to better understand the criteria and expectations for external MPC members
around their ability/constraint to be involved in monetary policy research/current emplyment.
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





From: James Weir <James.Weir@rbnz.govt.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2022 2:57 pm
To: Christian Hawkesby <Christian.Hawkesby@rbnz.govt.nz>; Nick McBride
<Nick.McBride@rbnz.govt.nz>
Cc: Oliver Bates <Oliver.Bates@rbnz.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: MPC recruitment question

Thanks again

From: Christian Hawkesby <Christian.Hawkesby@rbnz.govt.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2022 2:56 PM
To: James Weir <James.Weir@rbnz.govt.nz>; Nick McBride <Nick.McBride@rbnz.govt.nz>
Cc: Oliver Bates <Oliver.Bates@rbnz.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: MPC recruitment question

OK.

From: James Weir <James.Weir@rbnz.govt.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2022 2:54 pm
To: Christian Hawkesby <Christian.Hawkesby@rbnz.govt.nz>; Nick McBride
<Nick.McBride@rbnz.govt.nz>
Cc: Oliver Bates <Oliver.Bates@rbnz.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: MPC recruitment question

Thanks Christian
So if we just say “criteria unchanged”?

I don’t think that lets the cat out of the bag.
James

From: Christian Hawkesby <Christian.Hawkesby@rbnz.govt.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2022 2:45 PM
To: James Weir <James.Weir@rbnz.govt.nz>; Nick McBride <Nick.McBride@rbnz.govt.nz>
Cc: Oliver Bates <Oliver.Bates@rbnz.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: MPC recruitment question

Yes, it hasn’t come up given the intention to reappoint the incumbents. 

From: James Weir <James.Weir@rbnz.govt.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2022 1:56 pm
To: Nick McBride <Nick.McBride@rbnz.govt.nz>; Christian Hawkesby
<Christian.Hawkesby@rbnz.govt.nz>
Cc: Oliver Bates <Oliver.Bates@rbnz.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: MPC recruitment question

Thanks Nick,
Yes, likely to be a moot point.



James

From: Nick McBride <Nick.McBride@rbnz.govt.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2022 1:54 PM
To: James Weir <James.Weir@rbnz.govt.nz>; Christian Hawkesby
<Christian.Hawkesby@rbnz.govt.nz>
Cc: Oliver Bates <Oliver.Bates@rbnz.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: MPC recruitment question

Hi James

I’m not involved in any recruitment of external members, and thought the incumbents were
being renewed? (I also wasn’t involved in setting the criterion the journalist refers to.) I
therefore don’t think the issue has come up.

Nick

From: James Weir <James.Weir@rbnz.govt.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2022 1:45 pm
To: Christian Hawkesby <Christian.Hawkesby@rbnz.govt.nz>
Cc: Nick McBride <Nick.McBride@rbnz.govt.nz>; Oliver Bates <Oliver.Bates@rbnz.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: MPC recruitment question

HI Christian and Nick,
Alerting you to a question from Jenee at Interest.co about the MPC recruitment process and
managing conflicts of interest. Text below.
Jenee has also asked Grant Robertson about this, who said “off the top of his head the
criteria had not changed”.
Can we confirm?
Any further comment?
Thanks
James

I have a query about the external appointments to the MPC. A few years ago it
was agreed people actively engaged in research in monetary policy or
macroeconomics couldn't be considered for the role. I wrote about this in 2019:
Documents released under the Official Information Act show Finance Minister
Grant Robertson and the RBNZ Board agreed to take a “strict approach” to
managing conflicts of interest when appointing non-RBNZ people to the
committee.
Treasury, in a letter to Robertson outlined how this approach meant “excluding
from consideration any individuals who are engaged in, or likely to engage in the
future, in active research on monetary policy or macroeconomics”.
Treasury went on to say: “In future appointments to the MPC, looser criteria could
be adopted that would allow for a broader field of potential nominees from the
Board, if desired.”
Is the same condition being applied now, as the RBNZ recruits for external
MPC members? 

From: Jasmine Tietjens <Jasmine.Tietjens@rbnz.govt.nz> 



Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2022 1:29 PM
To: James Weir <James.Weir@rbnz.govt.nz>; Nick McBride <Nick.McBride@rbnz.govt.nz>
Cc: Oliver Bates <Oliver.Bates@rbnz.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: MPC recruitment question

Perhaps Nick McBride on the legal process, and Christian Hawkesby from a
business/management perspective (he may have been involved in the last recruitment).

From: James Weir <James.Weir@rbnz.govt.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2022 1:12 pm
To: Jasmine Tietjens <Jasmine.Tietjens@rbnz.govt.nz>
Cc: Oliver Bates <Oliver.Bates@rbnz.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: MPC recruitment question

Hi Jasmine
Cc Oliver,
Is this something you can help with? See media query release below about MPC recruitment.
Or point me in the right direction?

I have asked if the reporter has tried MoF office.

James if

From: Jenée Tibshraeny <jenee.tibshraeny@interest.co.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2022 12:33 PM
To: James Weir <James.Weir@rbnz.govt.nz>
Subject: MPC recruitment

Hi James, 

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

Thank you, 





From: Nick McBride
To: Sarah Exeter; Sarah Enslin
Subject: FW: MPC recruitment question
Date: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 9:29:11 am
Attachments: image001.jpg

Here is an email chain relating to the issue I just raised with you about MPC appointments.

Nick

From: Nick McBride <Nick.McBride@rbnz.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 3:07 PM
To: James Weir <James.Weir@rbnz.govt.nz>; Christian Hawkesby
<Christian.Hawkesby@rbnz.govt.nz>
Cc: Oliver Bates <Oliver.Bates@rbnz.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: MPC recruitment question

OK, that makes sense.

From: James Weir <James.Weir@rbnz.govt.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2022 3:06 pm
To: Nick McBride <Nick.McBride@rbnz.govt.nz>; Christian Hawkesby
<Christian.Hawkesby@rbnz.govt.nz>
Cc: Oliver Bates <Oliver.Bates@rbnz.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: MPC recruitment question

Thanks Nick,
I think it is helpful to be consistent with what the MoF said, if we haven’t formally dropped/ or
changed it.
The reporter is fishing for a fresh angle, I reckon, so best not to throw any chum in the water,
just now.
Eg- why is this less of a consideration now, did you backtrack because of criticism? what
other considerations have changed & why, etc.

Cheers,
James

From: Nick McBride <Nick.McBride@rbnz.govt.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2022 2:59 PM
To: James Weir <James.Weir@rbnz.govt.nz>; Christian Hawkesby
<Christian.Hawkesby@rbnz.govt.nz>
Cc: Oliver Bates <Oliver.Bates@rbnz.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: MPC recruitment question

Do you want soften it a bit, given the Bank has been heavily criticised about this? E.g.
downplay it as a consideration, rather than refer to “criterion”, especially 3-4 years after that
criteria was put in place.

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

Jenée Tibshraeny
Journalist





From: Neil Quigley
To: Sarah Exeter; Nick McBride
Subject: Re:
Date: Thursday, 23 February 2023 10:24:26 pm
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Sarah (cc Nick)

That is pretty unfortunate, . In
my view it does not accurately describe either the position we took or the decision-making process (remembering
Gael was engaged in this process in an administrative capacity but not as a decision-maker). At least I now
understand why this view is abroad with various commentators.

Neil

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Sarah Exeter <Sarah.Exeter@rbnz.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 2:18 PM
To: Neil Quigley <Neil.Quigley@rbnz.govt.nz>
Subject: FW:

Kia ora Neil
Further to my point about conflict of interest, and those who are / are not eligible – Nick has referred me to this OIA
release. Pls see page 15 of the PDF.
Regards
Sarah

From: Nick McBride <Nick.McBride@rbnz.govt.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 8 February 2023 5:29 pm
To: Sarah Exeter <Sarah.Exeter@rbnz.govt.nz>
Subject:

Page 15

Nick McBride
Director of Legal Services and General Counsel

Reserve Bank of New Zealand – Te Pūtea Matua
2 The Terrace, Wellington 6011. PO Box 2498, Wellington 6140
M +   T +
E nick.mcbride@rbnz.govt.nz   W rbnz.govt.nz
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From: Ian Green [TSY]
To: Sarah Exeter
Subject: RE: MPC
Date: Friday, 23 June 2023 9:55:42 am
Attachments: image003.png

image004.png
image005.png
image006.png

Hi Sarah,

We can circulate this to our database and I will try and organise this by end of today.

We will provide a cover email to database candidates saying that RBNZ is managing the recruitment process in conjunction with the
outsourced agent Kerridge and Partners and include the link you have provided if they are interested in applying.

If we receive any applications directly I will forward these to you.

Kind regards
Ian

Ian Green | Senior Advisor, Governance and Appointments | Te Tai Ōhanga – The Treasury
Tel:  |   | Email: ian.green@treasury.govt.nz
Visit us online at https://treasury.govt.nz/ and follow us on Twitter, LinkedIn and Instagram

From: Sarah Exeter <Sarah.Exeter@rbnz.govt.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 21 June 2023 3:19 pm
To: Ian Green [TSY] <Ian.Green@treasury.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: MPC

Thank you.

Recruitment of new External Members to the Monetary Policy Committee - Reserve Bank of New Zealand - Te Pūtea Matua (rbnz.govt.nz)

Here is our advert. I sent you a PDF of this information on Monday.
Thanks
Sarah

From: Ian Green [TSY] <Ian.Green@treasury.govt.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 21 June 2023 3:14 pm
To: Sarah Exeter <Sarah.Exeter@rbnz.govt.nz>
Subject: MPC

Hi Sarah,

Thank you for your earlier update emails.

We have put a response together and received Neil’s approval to release as below. Stella is now sending this through to the others in the
RBNZ/Treasury loop for final sign off and release.

Also can you email a copy of the current ad being run (sorry if you have already done this)

Kind regards
Ian

Ian Green | Senior Advisor, Governance and Appointments | Te Tai Ōhanga – The Treasury
Tel: +  | M:  Email: ian.green@treasury.govt.nz
Visit us online at https://treasury.govt.nz/ and follow us on Twitter, LinkedIn and Instagram

From: Neil Quigley <Neil.Quigley@rbnz.govt.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 21 June 2023 3:03 pm
To: Stella Kotrotsos [TSY] <Stella.Kotrotsos@treasury.govt.nz>
Cc: Ian Green [TSY] <Ian.Green@treasury.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Response

Stella
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